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PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS MESSAGE.
This is a broadcast email sent on behalf of the Sender and/or Department. If you wish to respond, please follow the contact instructions in the message ONLY.

Dear Research Community,

Below are COVID-19 funding opportunities recently released from the NIH and the funding opportunity database SPIN.  The NIH Table of Contents is
excerpted below followed by a summary table of funding opportunities from SPIN and then a table with more detailed information from SPIN.

Please note that some opportunities have rapidly approaching deadlines.  Previous COVID-19 funding opportunities that have been circulated via the
listserve are posted on GCO's Funding Opportunities page and on the ORS Research Roadmap COVID-19 Funding Opportunities page organized by due
date.

In addition, please review the SPIN Getting Started Instructions for information about beginning your individual search.

The Grants and Contracts Office

From: Table of Contents for the NIH Guide for Grants & Contracts On Behalf Of Guide TOC
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:00 PM
To: NIHTOC-L@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: NIH Funding Opportunities and Notices for 05-01-2020 (The NIH Guide TOC)

NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts (Web Version)

Weekly NIH Funding Opportunities and Notices for May 01, 2020

General Notices

Notice of Information: Contributing to the Global COVID-19 Crisis Response by Allowing Some NCI-supported Projects to be Redirected to
COVID-19-related Research During the Crisis
(NOT-CA-20-054)
National Cancer Institute

Notice of Changes to Funding Opportunities

Notice of Additional Activity Code Accepted for "NOT-DK-20-018, Notice of Special Interest (NOSI): Availability of Urgent Competitive Revision
Supplements on Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) within the Mission of NIDDK"
(NOT-DK-20-026)
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

Notices of Special Interest

Notice of Special Interest (NOSI): Availability of Emergency Competitive Revisions on Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) for Currently
Active NHLBI Phase I-III Clinical Trials
(NOT-HL-20-782)
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute

Notice of Special Interest (NOSI): Data Driven Research on Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (R21)
(NOT-LM-20-011)
National Library of Medicine

Notice of Special Interest (NOSI): Availability of Urgent Competitive Revisions and Administrative Supplements For Research on Biological
Effects of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus on the Nervous System
(NOT-NS-20-051)
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
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SPIN Table 1 - Summary

SPIN
ID Program Title Sponsor Name Sponsor

Number
Deadline
Date

Funding
Amount

093558ViiV Healthcare Global HIV and COVID-19 Research Emergency Response
Fund ViiV Healthcare 18-May-

2020 
Not
Specified

093605Golden Goose Award COVID-19 Recognition Golden Goose 22-May-
2020 

Not
Specified

093631COVID-19 Research Support Brookhaven National
Laboratory

Continuous
Submission

Not
Specified

093626Indo-U.S. Virtual Networks for COVID-19  Indo-US Science & Technology
Forum

15-May-
2020 

Not
Specified

093615Response to COVID-19 Open Road Alliance None Posted Not
Specified

093623COVID-19 Ignition Grants  Indo-US Science & Technology
Forum

15-May-
2020 

100,000
USD

093599Research Grants on Women, Victimization, and COVID-19 National Bureau of Economic
Research 11-May-20 20,000

USD

093635Billion Molecules Against COVID-19 Grand Challenge Joint European Disruptive
Initiative

03-Jun-
2020 

2,200,000
USD

093604Access to Platform for Partner COVID-19 Projects Ginkgo Bioworks None Posted Not
Specified

093585FDA Postgraduate COVID-19 Analysis Fellowship Oak Ridge Institute for Science
and Education

FDA-
CBER-
2020-
0035

24-Sep-
2020 

Not
Specified

093627
Emergency Awards: Rapid Investigation of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) and Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (R21
Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious
Diseases/NIH/DHHS

PAR-20-
177

29-Apr-
2021 

275,000
USD

093630
Emergency Awards: Rapid Investigation of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) and Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (R01
Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious
Diseases/NIH/DHHS

PAR-20-
178

29-Apr-
2021 

Not
Specified

093624COVID-19 Response: A Call for Ideas Mercatus Center Continuous
Submission

Not
Specified

053394Greater Value Portfolio Grant Award
Donaghue (Patrick and
Catherine Weldon) Medical
Research Foundation

11-May-
2020
[LOI/Pre-
App]

400,000
USD

SPIN Table 2 - Detailed Information

SPIN
ID Opportunity Title Sponsor Name Sponsor

Number
Deadline

Date
Funding
Amount

093558ViiV Healthcare Global HIV and COVID-19 Research Emergency Response
Fund ViiV Healthcare 18-May-

2020
Not
Available

Contact Telephone +44 (0)20 8380 6200
Contact Email covid19rfp.research@viivhealthcare.com
Sponsor Website https://viivhealthcare.com/en-gb/

Program URL https://viivhealthcare.com/en-gb/media/company-statements/our-commitment-to-solutions--the-viiv-healthcare-
global-hiv-and-/

Deadline Dates (ALL) 18-May-2020

Synopsis

ViiV Healthcare wants to support the HIV and medical communities during this global pandemic and is announcing
a Request for Research Proposals for Investigator Sponsored Studies (ISS). This is your opportunity to apply for a
research award from ViiV Healthcare to help improve our understanding and management of the COVID-19
pandemic in people living with HIV (PLHIV).

093605Golden Goose Award COVID-19 Recognition Golden Goose 22-May-
2020

Not
Available

Contact Email info@goldengooseaward.org
Sponsor Website https://www.goldengooseaward.org/
Program URL https://www.goldengooseaward.org/nomination
Deadline Dates (ALL) 22-May-2020

Synopsis

For the 2020 award cycle, the Golden Goose Steering Committee has chosen to recognize those individuals or teams
whose federally funded research has had a significant and demonstratable impact in responding to COVID-19. The
sponsor aims to demonstrate the benefits of federally funded scientific research that has contributed to global
understanding, breakthroughs in treatment, and innovative and science-based responses to the human and/or
economic impact of the virus. This recognition is also intended to demonstrate how scientific and technological
advances and innovations that result from foundational scientific research supported by the federal government can
quickly emerge to meet national and global challenges. They are therefore seeking GGA nominations highlighting
these scientific and technological advances relating to COVID-19 that could not have been  predicted at the time of
initial study or which were focused on other work and have now pivoted to address the current pandemic. It also
seeks to highlight and honor examples of scientific studies or research that may not have seemed relevant to a real
world problem or societal challenge or for which the results and application were totally unforeseen, but which have
serendipitously led to a major breakthroughs and clear impact in our fight against COVID-19.

093631COVID-19 Research Support Brookhaven National
Laboratory None postedNot

Available
Contact Telephone 631-344-8737
Contact Email nsls2user@bnl.gov
Sponsor Website https://www.bnl.gov/ps/
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Program URL https://surveys.external.bnl.gov/TakeSurveyPage.aspx?
s=e5079d5c6e03436c8cab1ecb8a0a2827&tsid=c35faf8e3f0249bd90be9b0c886c7217&c=en-US

Synopsis The Center for Biomolecular Structure team is supporting remote macromolecular crystallography experiments at
Beamlines 17-ID-1 (AMX) and 17-ID-2 (FMX) for research projects related to COVID-19.

093626Indo-U.S. Virtual Networks for COVID-19 Indo-US Science &
Technology Forum   15-May-

2020
Not
Available

Contact Telephone +91-11-42691700
Contact Email virtual.center@indousstf.org
Sponsor Website https://iusstf.org/announcements-and-events

Program URL https://iusstf.org/assets/sitesfile/image/counselling/Pre-Call%20announcement_COVID-
19%20Virtual%20Networks.pdf

Deadline Dates (ALL) 15-May-2020

Synopsis
To support the global efforts of the medical and scientific community, IUSSTF announces a Call for Proposals for
COVID-19 Indo-U.S. Virtual Networks. IUSSTF encourages proposals that convincingly demonstrate the benefits
and value of the Indo-U.S. partnership to advance research and address critical challenges related to COVID-19.

           

093615Response to COVID-19 Open Road Alliance   None postedNot
Available

Contact Email funding@openroadalliance.org
Sponsor Website https://openroadalliance.org/
Program URL https://openroadalliance.org/covid-19/
Synopsis Open Road is offering charitable grants and loans to nonprofits and social enterprises impacted by COVID-19.

093623COVID-19 Ignition Grants Indo-US Science &
Technology Forum   15-May-

2020
100,000.00
USD

Contact Telephone +91-11-42691700
Sponsor Website https://www.iusstf.org/team-iusstf
Program URL https://www.iusstf.org/announcements-and-events
Deadline Dates (ALL) 15-May-2020

Synopsis

The United States–India Science & Technology Endowment Fund (USISTEF) seeks to support and foster joint
applied R&D to generate public good through the commercialization of technology developed through sustained
partnerships between U.S. and Indian researchers and entrepreneurs. The current global crisis underscores the
importance and relevance of USISTEF activities. In keeping with its’ mission and vision, the United States–India
Science & Technology Endowment Fund announces a Call for Proposals under the category of Ignition Grants.
USISTEF encourages out-of-thebox, innovative ideas from the community to address the COVID-19 challenge.
Ignition Grant proposals should address proof-of-concept based on sound science and engineering research, potential
for commercial viability and practicality of the idea/innovation/technology.

093599Research Grants on Women, Victimization, and COVID-19 National Bureau of Economic
Research   11-May-

2020
20,000.00
USD

Contact Name Denis Healy
Contact Telephone 617-868-3900
Contact Email dhealy@nber.org
Sponsor Website http://nber.org/
Program URL http://nber.org/callforpapers/2020grantsonwomenvictimizationandcovid19.html
Deadline Dates (ALL) 11-May-2020

Synopsis

The National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), with the generous support of the Bill and Melinda Gates
Foundation, seeks to advance understanding of women’s role in the economy by supporting early-stage research
projects. The NBER is offering approximately four research grants of $20,000 each to support projects related to
women, victimization, and domestic violence, with particular emphasis on the impact of the current COVID-19
pandemic. Research projects that focus on both developing and developed nations are welcome.

093635Billion Molecules Against COVID-19 Grand Challenge Joint European Disruptive
Initiative   03-Jun-20202,180,000.00

USD
Contact Name Hugo Sedouramane, Joint European Disruptive Initiative
Contact Telephone +33 6 83 25 67 43
Contact Email media@jedi.group
Program URL https://jedi.group/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/JEDICovid19GrandChallengeENGRelease.pdf
Deadline Dates (ALL) 03-Jun-2020

Synopsis

The Joint European Disruptive Initiative is launching the Billion Molecules against COVID-19 Grand Challenge,
with grand prizes of up to 2 million Euros for the winners.  Open to the best scientific & technology teams in the
world, it has one objective: to screen billions of molecules with blocking interactions relevant to SARS-CoV-2, and
fast-track the route to a therapeutic treatment.

 

093604Access to Platform for Partner COVID-19 Projects Ginkgo Bioworks   None postedNot
Available

Contact Telephone 877-422-5362
Contact Email covid-response@ginkgobioworks.com
Sponsor Website https://www.ginkgobioworks.com/covid-19/

Program URL https://www.ginkgobioworks.com/2020/03/17/ginkgo-commits-25m-of-free-access-to-our-platform-for-partner-
covid-19-projects/

Synopsis Ginkgo Bioworks has committed its platform to supporting research and development efforts for COVID-19,
including $25M of free access to its infrastructure.

093585FDA Postgraduate COVID-19 Analysis Fellowship Oak Ridge Institute for Science
and Education

FDA-
CBER-
2020-
0035

24-Sep-
2020

Not
Available

Contact Email FDArpp@orau.org
Program URL https://www.zintellect.com/Opportunity/Details/FDA-CBER-2020-0035
Deadline Dates (ALL) 24-Sep-2020

Synopsis
A research opportunity is currently available with the Division of Plasma Protein Therapeutics (DPPT), in the Office
of Tissues and Advanced Therapies (OTAT), at the Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research (CBER), Food
and Drug Administration (FDA) located in Silver Spring, Maryland.

093627
Emergency Awards: Rapid Investigation of Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) and Coronavirus Disease 2019

National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious PAR-20- 29-Apr- 275,000.00
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(COVID-19) (R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) Diseases/NIH/DHHS 177 2021 USD

Contact Name Diane Post, Ph.D.
Contact Telephone 240-627-3348
Contact Email postd@niaid.nih.gov
Program URL https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-20-177.html
Deadline Dates (ALL) 29-Apr-2021

Synopsis

The purpose of this Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) is to provide an expedited funding mechanism for
research on Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) and Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19). NIAID is issuing this FOA in response to the declared public health emergency issued by the
Secretary, HHS, for 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19).

093630
Emergency Awards: Rapid Investigation of Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome Coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2) and Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) (R01 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious
Diseases/NIH/DHHS

PAR-20-
178

29-Apr-
2021

Not
Available

Contact Name Diane Post, Ph.D.
Contact Telephone 240-627-3348
Contact Email postd@niaid.nih.gov
Program URL https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-20-178.html
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

093624COVID-19 Response: A Call for Ideas Mercatus Center None postedNot
Available

Contact Telephone 703-993-4930
Contact Email mercatus@mercatus.gmu.edu
Sponsor Website https://www.mercatus.org/
Program URL https://www.mercatus.org/features/covid-19-response-call-ideas

Synopsis
The Mercatus Center, building on its COVID-19 policy brief series, welcomes proposals for policy briefs, working
papers, and articles that address the next round of challenges facing the United States and other countries in the
response to the pandemic. 

053394Greater Value Portfolio Grant Award
Donaghue (Patrick and
Catherine Weldon) Medical
Research Foundation

11-May-
2020
[LOI/Pre-
App]

400,000.00
USD

Contact Telephone 860-521-9011
Contact Email office@donaghue.org
Sponsor Website https://donaghue.org/grant-opportunities/
Program URL https://donaghue.org/grant-opportunities/greater-value-portfolio/
Deadline Dates (ALL) 11-May-2020 [LOI/Pre-App], 03-Aug-2020

Synopsis

The Donaghue Foundation announces its 2020 Greater Value Portfolio grant program that will fund research
projects for two years with a maximum amount of $400,000 per award (plus a 10% indirect) for the purpose of
advancing promising approaches to achieve a higher value healthcare system. The goal of this program is to test
approaches and tools that organizations can readily use to improve the value of the healthcare they provide to
patients and communities.
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From:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

research.listserv@mssm.edu
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/4/20) 
Monday, May 4, 2020 4:21:09 AM
Funding02.PNG
InfoEd.png

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS MESSAGE.
This is a broadcast email sent on behalf of the Sender and/or Department. If you wish to respond, please follow the contact instructions in
the message ONLY.

Dear Research Community,

Below are COVID-19 funding opportunities from the funding opportunity database SPIN.  

Please note that some opportunities have rapidly approaching deadlines.  Previous COVID-19
funding opportunities that have been circulated via the listserve are posted on GCO's Funding
Opportunities page and on the ORS Research Roadmap COVID-19 Funding
Opportunities page organized by due date.

In addition, please review the SPIN Getting Started Instructions for information about
beginning your individual search.

The Grants and Contracts Office

SPIN
ID Program Title Sponsor Name Sponsor

Number
Deadline
Date

Funding
Amount

091453

Priority Access Call
for Work on
Combating
COVID-19

Scherrer (Paul)
Institute

Continuous
SubmissionNot Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone +41 56 310 21 11
Contact Email useroffice@psi.ch
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Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL)

Synopsis

The Paul Scherrer Institute (PSI) has opened a "PRIORITY COVID-
19 Call” for short proposals and quick peer review to enable rapid
access to beamtime. Research proposals shall have the potential to
effectively contribute to the understanding of the COVID-19 virus
and/or to improve the clinical or public health response and patient
care. 

091805 COVID-19 Fast
Track Access

Central European
Research
Infrastructure
Consortium (CERIC)

Continuous
SubmissionNot Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone +39 040 375 8953
Contact Email useroffice@ceric-eric.eu
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL)

Synopsis

?To facilitate research on COVID-19, CERIC has set up a dedicated
Fast Track Access to a selected number of instruments including 600
and 800 MHz NMR, SAXS light scattering laboratory, Cryo EM,
synchotron beamlines for Small Angle X-ray scattering and X-ray
diffraction, and Synchroton Infrared Source for Spectroscopy and
Imagine. Due to the travel restrictions in place for several countries,
remote access will be preferred.

092061

Call for Expert
Collaborators:
COVID-19
Response

African Academy of
Sciences

Continuous
SubmissionNot Specified

Contact Name Dr Björn Kull, Head of Grants Office
Contact Telephone +254 709 158 000
Contact Email communication@aasciences.ac.ke
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL)

Synopsis

Crowdhelix is seeking researchers & innovators worldwide with a
strong track record of excellence in fields relevant to the global effort
to tackle the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. The sponsor is
offering free access to Crowdhelix, their online Open Innovation
platform, to experts seeking to collaborate across continents and
disciplines in developing R&D funding proposals to help tackle
COVID-19.
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From:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

research.listserv@mssm.edu
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/5/20) 
Tuesday, May 5, 2020 6:06:00 AM
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

Below are COVID-19 funding opportunities recently released from the funding opportunity
database SPIN.  

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

093789

Alkermes
Inspiration Grants
COVID-19 Relief
Fund

Alkermes 20-May-2020 500,000 USD

Contact Name
Contact Telephone +353 1 772 8000
Contact Email inspirationgrants@alkermes.com
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 20-May-2020
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Synopsis

Alkermes will award a total of up to $500,000 in grants in 2020 to
support innovative and impactful programs designed to address acute
and long-term challenges that patients, caregivers and family
members face as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic across the
United States.

093783

Request For
Proposal:
COVID-19:
Serious Mental
Illness/Addiction

Alkermes 15-May-2020 Not Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone +353 1 772 8000
Contact Email Med.Ed@alkermes.com
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 15-May-2020

Synopsis

Alkermes is interested in funding independent medical educational
programs regarding best practices in caring for patients with
diagnoses of schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, opioid use disorder, or
alcohol use disorder during the novel coronavirus (COVID-19)
pandemic. ? ? ?

SMARTS™ funding alerts are a service of InfoEd Global's SPIN™ funding opportunities

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS MESSAGE.
This is a broadcast email sent on behalf of the Sender and/or Department. If you wish to respond, please follow the contact instructions in 

the message ONLY.

Visit the Research Portal Getting Started page and enter email address under Research Listserv to update your subscription 
preferences at any time within the MSHS firewall.
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research.listserv@mssm.edu
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/7/20) 
Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:55:32 AM 
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
ID Program Title Sponsor NameSponsor

Number
Deadline
Date

Funding
Amount

093886 Innovation Fund Booz Allen
Foundation 05-Jun-2020100,000 USD

Contact Name
Contact Telephone 202-655-5223
Contact Email
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 05-Jun-2020

The Booz Allen Foundation has established a $1 million Innovation
Fund to help nonprofits, entrepreneurs, thought leaders, innovators at

11

mailto:Research.Listserv@mssm.edu
mailto:allison.gottlieb@mssm.edu
https://icahn.mssm.edu/research/portal/resources/gco/funding
https://icahn.mssm.edu/research/portal/resources/gco/funding
http://researchroadmap.mssm.edu/covid-19-funding-opportunities/
http://researchroadmap.mssm.edu/covid-19-funding-opportunities/
https://icahn.mssm.edu/files/ISMMS/Assets/Research/GCO/Spin%20Instructions.pdf
https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Program.html?093886
https://boozallenfoundation.org/
https://boozallenfoundation.org/innovationfund/?utm_source=media&utm_medium=pr&utm_campaign=BAF

Research Awards &

Icahn
School of
Medicine at
Mount
Sinai

Funding Opportunities




&infoEd

GLosAL





Synopsis colleges and universities, and startups and small businesses harness
the power of data, technology, and diverse intellectual capital to
improve COVID-19 relief efforts and make a difference. 

050049 Grant Program
Global
Innovation
Fund (GIF)

Continuous
Submission Not Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone
Contact Email
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL)

Synopsis

The Global Innovation Fund was set up to confront global
development challenges by funding innovations with the potential to
improve the lives of the world’s poorest people. GIF will devote
resources to new deals for COVID-19-related grantmaking in 2020.

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
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/10/20) 
Sunday, May 10, 2020 6:40:54 AM
Funding02.PNG
InfoEd.png

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS MESSAGE.
This is a broadcast email sent on behalf of the Sender and/or Department. If you wish to respond, please 
follow the contact instructions in the message ONLY.

Dear Research Community,

Below are COVID-19 funding opportunities recently released from the funding opportunity
database SPIN.  

Please note that some opportunities have rapidly approaching deadlines.  Previous COVID-19
funding opportunities that have been circulated via the listserve are posted on GCO's Funding
Opportunities page and on the ORS Research Roadmap COVID-19 Funding
Opportunities page organized by due date.

In addition, please review the SPIN Getting Started Instructions for information about
beginning your individual search.

The Grants and Contracts Office

SPIN
ID Program Title Sponsor Name Sponsor Number Deadline

Date
Funding
Amount

089975
Strategies To
Prevent (STOP)
Spillover

U.S. Agency for
International
Development

7200AA20RFA0000701-Jun-2020 100,000,000
USD

Contact Name
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Contact Telephone 202-916-2711
Contact Email stopspilover@usaid.gov
Sponsor Website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 01-Jun-2020

Synopsis

Through STOP Spillover, the U.S. Agency for International
Development (USAID) seeks to reduce the vulnerability of high-
risk[1]/low-capacity countries in Asia and Africa to (1) spillover of
emerging zoonotic viruses from animal hosts (such as livestock or
wildlife) to humans and (2) amplification and spread of these viruses
once they have spilled over to humans. For the purposes of the STOP
Spillover activity “wildlife” shall include terrestrial species that may
act as 5 a host or reservoir for the transmission of zoonotic pathogens
to humans, and does not include captive zoo animals, fish and aquatic
species, insects, plants, or domesticated animals such as dogs or cats.

093968 COVID-19
Targeted PFA

Patient-Centered
Outcomes
Research
Institute
(PCORI)

26-May-2020 2,500,000
USD

Contact Name
Contact Telephone 202-627-1885
Contact Email pfa@pcori.org
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 26-May-2020

Synopsis

In order to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic, PCORI is issuing a
new research funding announcement with an accelerated timeline to
support innovative, high-impact studies that fit clearly within its core
mission of patient-engaged and patient-centered comparative clinical
effectiveness research. The objectives of this announcement are to (1)
strengthen the understanding of different approaches to mitigate the
impact of COVID-19 on individuals, communities, healthcare
providers, and healthcare systems; and (2) provide evidence to inform
clinical and public health responses, decision making, and planning.
PCORI encourages the use of diverse methods, including
interventional studies and the use of natural experiments, to conduct
research on an accelerated timeline. Applicants are encouraged to
complete primary outcomes collection and provide actionable findings
in no longer than 12 months. Hybrid designs, which can provide
insight into implementation approaches in the context of evidence
generation, will also be welcome. Applicants should be prepared to
work independently and/or with PCORI to expedite dissemination of
results.

Ideation
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093994 Challenge: Early
Signs of Pending
Pandemic

InnoCentive 01-Jun-2020 1,000 USD

Contact Name
Contact Telephone 978-482-3300
Contact Email
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 01-Jun-2020

Synopsis
The Challenge is looking for early signs of pending pandemics that
could be traced without directly engaging people. This is an Ideation
Challenge with a guaranteed award for at least one submitted solution.

093995

Ideation
Challenge:
Diminishing the
Transmission of
COVID-19

InnoCentive 9934288 24-May-2020 Not
Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone 978-482-3300
Contact Email
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 24-May-2020

Synopsis

COVID-19 is readily transmitted via respiratory droplets and we now
know that the virus is extremely contagious. Besides physical
distancing and improved hygiene (e.g. thorough hand washing), we
want to know if you are practicing some behaviors that are NOT
widely communicated. This is an Ideation Challenge.

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

Visit the Research Portal Getting Started page and enter email address under Research Listserv to
update your subscription preferences at any time within the MSHS firewall.

15

https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Program.html?093994
https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Program.html?093994
https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Program.html?093994
http://www.innocentive.com/
https://www.innocentive.com/ar/challenge/9934293
https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Program.html?093995
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
https://www.innocentive.com/ar/challenge/9934288
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.infoedglobal.com&d=DwMGaQ&c=shNJtf5dKgNcPZ6Yh64b-A&r=66tJrWvZjbJg_7nfPULukYyNlwkI1VkTujXGQzY2apc&m=sy8tffgPRc6imBqOz67a7J9msjf3Wrb1Yh3HtBECTv0&s=LnfeIURqDUuJ4b1louBoq0VEKm_jypjkg-liFa59XzM&e=
http://icahn.mssm.edu/research/portal/getting-started


From:
Subject:
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Attachments:

research.listserv@mssm.edu
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/12/20) 
Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:50:04 AM
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
database SPIN plus the American Diabetes Association (ADA).  

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
ID

Program
Title Sponsor Name Sponsor

Number
Deadline
Date

Funding
Amount

094075

AI for Health
program for
COVID-19
Grants

Microsoft 15-Jun-
2020 Not Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone
Contact Email
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
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American
A Diabetes
-~ Association.





Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 15-Jun-2020

Synopsis

Microsoft will award grants to nonprofits, researchers and
organizations with AI and data science tools for research focused on
COVID-19. This grant program provides Azure cloud and High-
Performance Computing capabilities. Microsoft's team of AI for
Health data science experts, whose mission is to improve the health of
people and communities worldwide, is also open to collaborations
with COVID-19 researchers as they tackle this critical challenge.
More broadly, Microsoft’s research scientists across the world,
spanning computer science, biology, medicine, and public health, will
also be available to provide advice and collaborate per mutual interest.

094095

Achieving an
unprecedented
acceleration
of vaccine
development
and global
manufacturing
capacity to
prevent
COVID-19

Coalition for Epidemic
Preparedness Innovations
(CEPI)

30-Jun-
2020 Not Specified

Contact Name
Contact Telephone
Contact Email cfp@cepi.net
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL) 30-Jun-2020

Synopsis CEPI has opened an additional funding opportunity for the rapid
development of vaccines against COVID-19.

094150

Rapid
Acceleration
of Diagnostics
(RADx): Fast-
Track
Program for
COVID-19
Test
Development
and
Distribution

National Institute of
Biomedical Imaging and
Bioengineering/NIH/DHHS

  Continuous
Submission6,000,000 USD

Contact Name
Contact Telephone
Contact Email info.radx@poctrn.org
Sponsor Website Link to sponsor website
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Program URL Link to program URL
Deadline Dates (ALL)

Synopsis

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB)
is urgently soliciting proposals and can provide up to $500M across
multiple projects to rapidly produce innovative SARS-CoV-2
diagnostic tests that will assist the public’s safe return to normal
activities.

SMARTS™ funding alerts are a service of InfoEd Global's SPIN™ funding opportunities

From: Kiley Goldstein <KGoldstein@diabetes.org>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Grants <grants@mssm.edu>
Subject: ADA: COVID-19 and Diabetes Call for Applications (May 22 Deadline)

USE CAUTION: External
Message.

American Diabetes Association COVID-19 and Diabetes Research Call for Applications.

The American Diabetes Association (ADA) is requesting applications (see RFA) for research
focused on the impact of diabetes on COVID-19 and the impact of COVID-19 on diabetes and
its complications.

Recent clinical results have shown that people with diabetes are at higher risk of death from
COVID-19 and that COVID-19 drives an increased risk of hyperglycemia and other
complications in those with and without diabetes. This is in addition to the risk due to
advanced age and chronic disease. Both the biological mechanisms underlying this risk and
how to minimize it remain poorly understood. There is an urgent need for research to
understand the impact of diabetes on COVID-19 and vice versa. This is true at a basic and
clinical level.

The main text of the application will be a two-page application to provide all necessary study
components (Aims, Significance, Preliminary data (if applicable), Research Plan, Expected
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Actionable Outcomes) with a one-page listing of critical references, PI Biosketch, and budget
form. The goal of this RFA is to use a rapid application and review process to identify at least
10 grants of up to $100,000/each in this area and of high scientific merit for immediate
funding.

The COVID-19 and Diabetes Research Awards expedited application deadline will be 5pm
ET on May 22, 2020 for July 1, 2020 funding.

Regards,

ADA Research Programs

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
[GCO] COVID-19 Funding Opportunities (5/14/20) 
Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:13:02 AM 
Funding02.PNG
InfoEd.png
NIH.png

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

Below is COVID-19 funding opportunity recently released from the funding opportunity
database SPIN and an NIH Notice of Special Interest (NOSI) expiration notice from the
NHLBI.  

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

094275 Grants Program
COVID-19
Early Treatment
Fund (CETF)

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
?CETF will be funding initiatives that focus on treating outpatients
with COVID-19 to prevent hospitalization. Grant recipients are
required to share what they learn with others.

SMARTS™ funding alerts are a service of InfoEd Global's SPIN™ funding opportunities

From: Table of Contents for the NIH Guide for Grants & Contracts On Behalf Of Guide
TOC
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 3:00 PM
To: NIHTOC-L@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: NIH Funding Opportunities and Notices for 05-08-2020 (The NIH Guide TOC)

USE CAUTION: External
Message.

NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts (Web Version)

Weekly NIH Funding Opportunities and Notices for May 08, 2020

Notice of Changes to Funding Opportunities

Notice of Expiration of NOT-HL-20-757 "Notice of Special Interest (NOSI):
Availability of Administrative Supplements and Revision Supplements on Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19)" (NOT-HL-20-789)  Expires May 15, 2020
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
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